VICTORIA WAREHOUSE LICENSING REVIEW

Parryl, James (Litigation Lawyer) <
To: "
Cc: "Whittaker, Suzanne" <

29 September 2023 at 15:19

"Whittle, Clare"

"Duckworth, Nicola"
Good Afternoon

Thank you for your email. In Clare’s absence please direct all further communications
to me.

It is the responsible authority’s view that the conditions that were proposed by them
are the minimum that is required. In such circumstances there is no point in a further
meeting.

What is required is your client’s acquiescence to the conditions that have been put
forward and a demonstration that there are documented policies and procedures in
place that are capable of complying with those conditions, together with a
demonstration that your clients are committed and able to abide by its policies and
those conditions.

Sadly, that has not been demonstrated by your proposed amendments to the
conditions, your failure to pursue or withdraw your appeal which is now several years
old in circumstances where you were unable or unwilling to state what steps you had
taken to further that appeal or meet the conditions within the improvement notices and
the two further notices of appeal we received this week.

The report to the sub-committee will be finalised by the 10th October 2023. In order to
enable the responsible authorities to consider any positive recommendations that they
could make to the Licensing Sub-Committee we will need to have your clients
agreement, documentation and demonstration of their commitment by no later than
16:00 on Friday 6th October 2023.

Kind regards

James Parry, Litigation Lawyer (Locum)
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